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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:15 PM


To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal


Cc: Barbara Byrne; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Naseem Alston


Subject: Workload for Wednesday


According to the game plan, tomorrow is clean up of references--ensure missing references are identified and


sent to Norma. You can also:


-- Double check all PA components for characterization of framework programmatic


-- Crosswalk the effects tables to the I&S tables to ensure they are consistent.


-- Work on memo to the record


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 7:30 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:


Reviewed the sections Barb sent to me and provide comments.


Found documents that were not in the end notes (most).


Placed my write up for the Perry survival analysis into the share drive


What is game pan this week to move forward?


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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